October 21, 2024

Meredith Rollins
Board Secretary
Pompano Beach Zoning Board of Appeals

RE:  Motion to Rescind Denial of Special Exception — ZBA Case No. 24-17000009

Dear Meredith:

As Board Secretary, and in keeping with Roberts Rules of Order, please include the following
matter in the agenda to be distributed to Board members in advance of the November 21, 2024,
meeting: Notice of my intention to make a Motion To Rescind the denial of the Special Exception
in Case No. 24-17000009, for a tfamily community residence.
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